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Mr Simon Johnston

A/Director RECElVED
Joint Select Committee on the

Cross City Tunnel

Parliament House

Macquarie Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Johnston

| refer to your request to provide a response to the following question taken on notice by
Department of Commerce representatives, Mr Alan Marsh and Mr Brian Baker, at the Joint
Select Committee on the Cross City Tunnel on 12 April 2006:

“What is your overall revenue, roughly?.... In terms of the projects? ... If you could break it
down into agencies, government trading enterprises and local government?”

In response, | can advise that the fee revenue earned by Commerce in 2004/05 from services
related to managing and supporting the delivery of client building and engineering construction
works totalled approximately $72 million.

This figure can be broken down as follows; state government agencies 84%, local government
agencies 15%, and government trading enterprises and other 1%.

| trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

L~ J LN \/

Michael Coutts-Trotter
Director-General



